Tibbalds

27 January 2015
Mr Alex McDougall

Senior Planning Officer 19 Maltings Place
. . 169 T¢ Bridge Road
Regeneration and Planning o e
Culture and Environment Telephone
0207 089 2121
London Borough of Camden o
mail@tibbalds.co.uk
5 Pancras Square www.tibbalds.co.uk

London N1C 4AG

Dear Alex,

Arthur West House, 79 Fitzjohn’s Avenue, London, NW3 6PA

Application for planning permission (Town and Country Planning
Act 1990)

On behalf of the applicant, PegasusLife, we can confirm that the
submitted application seeks planning permission for Option 2 (42 units).

We trust the enclosed information is sufficient to assess the proposals
and look forward to receiving confirmation that the planning application
is valid. Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to
contact either Jennifer Ross or Angela Parikh at this office.
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